CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING Tuesday, July 10, 2018 6:00 P.M. Jeff's Catering, 15 Littlefield Way, Brewer, Maine

- I. Call to Order. (Mayor Goss)
- II. Roll Call. (City Clerk)
- III. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. (Mayor Goss)
- A. Minutes of June 5, 2018 Regular Meeting (Councilor O'Connell)

B. Awards, Petitions and Public Comments.

1.	(2018-B013)	RESOLVE	Resolution of respect for Patrick H. Campbell, Sr.
			(Councilor Ferris)
2.	(2018-B021)	RESOLVE	Recognize Steven Jones for the honor of receiving
			the 2018 Lifetime Achievement Award from the Maine
			Sports Hall of Fame (Councilor O'Connell)
3.	(2018-B022)	RESOLVE	Recognize Sharon Watters, Brewer Finance
			Department, for 30 years of dedicated service (Councilor
			O'Connell)

- 4. Proclamation: Juneteenth Celebration Day (Mayor Goss)
- 5. Public Comments

IV. Public Hearing

1. Application of Fraternal Order of Eagles #3177, 22 Atlantic Avenue for a State of Maine Class A Lounge (Class X, malt, vinous & spirituous) Liquor License.

C. Consent Calendar.

1.	(2018-A117)	ORDER	Commit Water Assessment to Treasurer for
			collection (Councilor Vachon)
2	(2018-A118)	ORDER	Commit Sewer Assessment to Treasurer for collection
			(Councilor O'Connell)
3.	(2018-A119)	ORDER	Authorize purchase of a replacement bull dozer and
			backhoe for Public Works (Councilor Uhlenhake)
4.	(2018-A120)	ORDER	Accept donations of books and materials and authorize sale
			of surplus books and materials (Councilor Ferris)
5.	(2018-A121)	ORDER	Accept proceeds from sale of scrap metal and appropriate
			for use (Councilor Vachon)
6.	(2018-A122)	ORDER	Authorize appropriation of funds for the sewer enterprise
			account wellness program (Councilor O'Connell)
7.	(2018-A123)	ORDER	Authorize appropriation of funds for the water enterprise
			account wellness program (Councilor Uhlenhake)
8.	(2018-A124)	ORDER	Authorize issuance of the City's general obligation bonds
			to finance the City's FY2019 Capital Improvement Plan
			and a tax levy therefor (Councilor Ferris)
9.	(2018-A125)	ORDER	Accept donations to the Brewer Public Library for books
			(Councilor Vachon)
10.	(2018-A126)	ORDER	Accept donations to the Brewer Public Library for special
			events (Councilor O'Connell)
11.	(2018-A127)	ORDER	Tax release deed, map 40A, lot 75, 222 Eastern Avenue

			(Councilor Vachon)
12.	(2018-A128)	ORDER	Accept donation to the Brewer Public Library (Councilor
			O'Connell)
13.	(2018-B023)	RESOLVE	Approve State of Maine Class A Lounge (Class X, malt,
			vinous and spirituous) Liquor License to the Fraternal
			Order of Eagles #3177, 22 Atlantic Ave., Brewer, Maine
			(Councilor Uhlenhake)

- Monthly Reports. (Councilor Uhlenhake) Nominations, Appointments, Elections. D.
- E.

F. G.

H. I.

1.	Cons	ent Cale	endar			
	a.	(2018-	-A129)	ORDE	ER	Reappoint Animal Control Officer and Alternate
						Animal Control Officer (Councilor Ferris)
	b.	(2018-	-B024)	RESOI	LVE	Declare results of the June 12, 2018 City of Brewer
						School Budget Approval Election and State of
						Maine Primary and Referendum Election
						(Councilor Vachon)
Unfin	ished I	Business	5.			
New 1	Busines	ss.				
1.	(2018	B-B025)	RESO	LVE	Recog	nize the Brewer High School State Class B 2018
					Softba	all Champions (Mayor Goss)
2.	(2018	B-B026)	RESO	LVE	Recog	nize the Brewer High School State Class B 2018
					Baseb	all Champions (Mayor Goss)
3.	(2018	B-B027)	RESO	LVE	Recog	nize Dana Corey as Coach of the Year
New]	ltems v	vith Lea	ve of C	ouncil.		
AD.IO	DURN.					